Megan Egbert

From: LT David Radford

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2025 2:35 PM

To: Megan Egbert; Meredith Badalucca; Stacy Radford

Cc: Kyle Haubert; Doug-SCCOG; Doug Colter; Paul Barnes; John Meigel; John Carlson; Derek
Albertson; Ronald K. McDaniel; Alyssa Brochu; Chief Wilfred Blanchette

Subject: RE: 25 SITE 2 - 145 Route 32

Land Use Department,

The Montville Police Department comments are in regards to General Notes, on page C-5.1, #2. The end of this note
states that the “Contractor” will “provide traffic control necessary for this work”.

The contractor will need to check with the Montville Police Department, to determine what level of traffic control is
needed; i.e. police services.

That’s my only comment at this time.

Respectfully,

LT Dowid Radford IT #09
Executive Officer

Montville Police Department
(860) 848-7510 - General

(860) 892-6109 - Direct

(860) 848-7760 - Fax

From: Megan Egbert <megbert@montville-ct.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 2:08 PM

To: Meredith Badalucca <mbadalucca@meontville-ct.org>

Cc: Kyle Haubert <khaubert@claengineers.com>; Doug-SCCOG <dcolter@seccog.org>; Doug Colter <dcolter@montville-
ct.org>; Paul Barnes <pbarnes@montville-ct.org>; John Meigel <JMeigel@montville-ct.org>; John Carlson
<JCarlson@montville-ct.org>; LT David Radford <Dradford@montvillepolice.org>; Derek Albertson
<dalbertson@montville-ct.org>; Ronald K. McDaniel <rmcdaniel@montville-ct.org>; Alyssa Brochu
<abrochu@uncashd.org>

Subject: 25 SITE 2 - 145 Route 32

Good Afternoon,

Below please find the link to access Application Materials and Site Plan for the proposed Multi-Family
Development at 145 Route 32:

https://www.townofmontville.org/form-repository/25-site-2-145-route-32-multi-family-development/

Please review the documents and forward all comments to my attention at your earliest convenience.

Thank you,



